

**DALRY COMMUNITY COUNCIL**  
**Minutes of Dalry Community Council Meeting**  
**Monday 29<sup>th</sup> November 2021, held via Zoom**

**1. Present / Apologies**

**Present:**

*Community Councillors :-*

Sheena Woodside (Chair),  
Peter Stevenson (Secretary),  
John Higgins  
Julie Wales (Treasurer),  
Myra Sim,

*Community Attendees :-*

Ronald Stalker (Councillor, Ward 6),  
Mhairi Reid  
Lynette Campbell

*Guests :-*

Anne Marie Hunter (NAC – Engagement & Participation Officer)  
Allan Wright (Kilbirnie & Glengarnock Community Council)  
Helen McNaughton (Beith & District Community Council)

**Apologies:**

Todd Ferguson (Councillor, Ward 6),  
Christina Pieraccini (NAC – Connected Communities)  
Audrey Mason

**2. Welcome**

The meeting was part of a joint AGM, business and Community Council election meeting.

**3. Minutes of Meeting held on 27<sup>th</sup> October 2021**

The Secretary reviewed the minutes of the October meeting.

The minutes were:

Proposed as an accurate record by Peter Stevenson

Seconded by Sheena Woodside

## 4. Matters Arising

### Outstanding actions from previous meetings.

Raised	Action / Update	Action By
09/12/2019	<b>Review of groups / clubs operating in the town.</b>	DCC When Covid restrictions ease
	27/09/2021 Update Due to groups slowly restarting, it was considered that it would be better to delay the review until the first meeting of 2022.	DCC for first meeting of 2022.
	29/11/2021 Update Myra Sim will progress	Myra Sim January 2022
10/02/2020	<b>Organise a community litter pick.</b>	DCC When Covid restrictions ease.
	28/06/2021 Update:  It was noted that there are a number of individuals currently carrying out litter picks. A vote of thanks to these community spirited individuals was proposed.	DCC When Covid restrictions ease
Raised	Action / Update	Action By
25/01/2021	<b>To arrange for Dalry Parish Boundary Trust to give an update to the Community Council.</b>	DCC First in-person meeting
22/02/2021	<b>Arrange a meeting to create a strategy for the Public Park</b>	Peter Stevenson June meeting
	28/06/2021 Update:  It has not been possible to arrange for all interested parties to meet at this time.	Peter Stevenson  September meeting.
	27/09/2021 Update:  An initial strategy meeting will be organised.	Peter Stevenson  October meeting.
	25/10/2021  Peter Stevenson spoke to David Hammond of NAC to ask if they were happy for the Community Council to take the lead. NAC agreed.  Groups with an interest will be invited, however input to the strategy will also be open to individuals in the community.  It is hoped to organise the initial meeting before the end of the year.	DCC
	29/11/2021 Update Hopeful of organising in December, otherwise carried over to next year	Peter Stevenson

Raised	Action / Update	Action By
31/05/2021	<b>Peter Stevenson to enquire when (day / time of day) the Sharon Street line of sight inspection was carried out.</b>	Peter Stevenson June Meeting
	No update available	Peter Stevenson September Meeting
	No update available	Peter Stevenson October Meeting
	Update 25/10/2021: No progress	Peter Stevenson November meeting
	Update 29/11/2021: No progress	Peter Stevenson
11/2020	<p><b>Status of Dalry Health Centre.</b>  <b>Background:</b>            In 2013, a review of Dalry Health Centre declared it a high priority for replacement. In 2017, Dalry Health Centre was considered to be adequate. No evidence has been provided to date, explaining the change of status. Conflicting statements about the current status of the Health Centre have been made.            In November 2020, Councillor Ferguson was asked to obtain the evidence on which the change of status in 2017 was based, from NAC.</p>	
	<p>28/06/2021 Update:            Councillor Ferguson has been in contact with Craig Hatton, CEO of North Ayrshire Council. Councillor Ferguson is awaiting a response from Caroline Cameron (Head of NAC Health and Social Care Partnership), and will provide an update when available.</p>	
	<p>27/09/2021 Update:            Councillor Ferguson offered to facilitate the attendance of Caroline Cameron (Head of HSCP) or a representative at a Community Council meeting.            They will discuss the provision of the Health Centre, what changed, what they are looking to do moving forward etc.</p>	Councillor Ferguson October meeting
	<p>25/10/2021 Update:            Councillor Ferguson has been corresponding with HSCP. A copy of any information received will be passed to the Community Council.            Councillor Ferguson has still to facilitate the attendance of Caroline Cameron (Head of HSCP) or a representative at a Community Council meeting.            They will discuss the provision of the Health Centre, what changed, what they are looking to do moving forward etc.</p>	Councillor Ferguson November meeting
	Update 29/11/2021: No progress	Councillor Ferguson January Meeting

## Outstanding actions from previous meetings (Cont.)

Raised	Action / Update	Action By
25/10/2021	NAC agreed to put signage on Kilwinning Road advising that the street was not suitable for HGVs. Councillor Barr to follow up	Councillor Barr November meeting
	Update 29/11/2021: Councillor Barr not in attendance	Councillor Barr January 2022 meeting

## 5. Community Council Election

Due to the Community Council elections, the current community councillors are required to retire at the end of tonight's AGM.

No new business can be conducted at this meeting. The newly elected Community Councillors will be in place for the next meeting, where business will be conducted as usual.

The newly elected Community Councillors and office bearers for Dalry Community Council are:

Lynette Campbell

John Higgins                      Secretary

Myra Sim

Peter Stevenson                  Vice Chair

Julie Wales                        Treasurer

Sheena Woodside                Chair

## 6. Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Community Council will be held on on Monday 31<sup>st</sup> January 2022.